Myrtle Trace Activities Report

Monday May 8, 2023

Present: Bob Smith, Cathy Smith, Deb Wierman

Debi Perry, Debbie Rebocho, Ann Golden, Pat Fisher, Pamela Sorrell, Sandy Rutter, Pat Paxson, Mary Besemer, Sue Rudnicki, Susan Granger, Jean Hohenberger, Santo Perry, Arlene Buckley, Ken Wierman

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Bob Smith.

Bob Smith asked is everyone had reviewed the May minutes for corrections/ comments. Motion to accept and seconded; Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Cathy Smith reviewed the Treasurer's Report and advised that the balance after encumbered are deducted is \$1444.10. Motioned to accept the report, seconded by Debi Perry.

Board Liaison: Susan Granger announced that Myrtle Trace South will be having a Blood Drive July 14th, 2023 at their Clubhouse. Myrtle Tracers have been invited to donate. Hours 10:00 am -2:00 pm.

Standing Committee Reports

Pot Luck Dinner: May 15th

Pot luck will have a carnival theme; plans for Set-up 4:00 pm; \$50 budget.

Bingo: Debi Perry reported Bingo 50/50 was \$42.00 to Activities/with 47 players.

Myrtle Trace Dining Out: Sue Rudnicki stated the event had 27 attendees, 4 noshows, \$8 turned into Activities. May 30th dining out will be at the Indulge Restaurant in Carolina Forest.

Myrtle Trace Coffee Klatch: Pat Paxson stated April 20th Coffee Klatch had 19 attendees, \$45.95 expenses; 50/50 \$33 returned to Activities.

Line Dancing: Pat Paxson reported the group performed interactive dancing, with staff participation and exercises at Brookdale.

Meals to Home Bound: No Report.

Halloween: No report.

Travel Club: Fred Shields and Linda Anghilante are the new coordinators; River Cruise planned for June 22, 2023; \$38 pp.

New Years Eve: Event will be held 8:30 pm-12:30 am; Encumbered \$500 for DJ.

Old Business

Yappy Hour-Pat Paxson, had 25 RSVP/\$12 pp; 50/50 \$45 to Activities; \$84.93 to Activities; Competition had 12 dogs, with Pat's Anya (sp) enjoying chasing "staff" around. Pat Paxson donated treats, bags, etc.

New Business

Community Service Event - Jean Hohenberger, our next event is May 21 with Horry County Emergency Management and MT resident Ken Wierman from FEMA providing information and pamphlets on Hurricane Safety, and much more. This event will be very beneficial for all residents, so please try to attend.

Myrtle Trace 40th Anniversary Committee-Jean Hohenberger- Volunteers are needed from all committees and our community.

40th Anniversary Myrtle Trace Calendar update- deadline is mid-June for submissions to Ann Golden; Requesting photos (BW or color) from residents of their homes from when they moved to Myrtle Trace (no fee for residents once project is completed to be delivered to all homes).

Memorial Day Celebration-Sunday, May 28, New time- 12:30-2:00 pm; Free for MT residents, non-residents will pay a \$5 fee, under 2yr free; Duck Race purchases will be limited to 2 ducks/pp.

June 4-Dancing in the Park, 2:00-5:00 pm; Renco Food Truck and Mr. Softee; Please get the word out and invite you neighbors, we need 30 reservations for this event.

July 4 Celebration-Information will be in News & Views.

Craft Fair-Saturday, Oct 14-contact Lee Williams.

Motion to adjourn, Debi perry, seconded Arlene Buckley. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Deb Wierman